
 
 
 

 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

April 23, 2014 
 
Re: HACC, Central Pennsylvania’s Community College 
 RFP14-05 Asphalt Pavement Sealing – Harrisburg Campus 
  
From: HACC, Central Pennsylvania’s Community College 
 Michael McEnany, Procurement Specialist 
 One HACC Drive 
 Harrisburg, PA 17110 
 
To: All Proposers 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Harrisburg Area Community College (HACC) is sending this addendum #1 to answer questions 
received, to better clarify the specific requirements of the Asphalt Pavement Sealing – Harrisburg 
Campus project.   
 
1 – Do you want the crack filler applied before or after sealing? 
        The crack filler should be applied after sealing. 
 
2 – Will there be a lot of debris removal required to prep the surface (i.e. mud, leaves, gravel 
etc)? 
        We can brush most of the debris off the lots. They will have to blow out the cracks and blow 
the dirt off the lots. 
 
3 – Will vendors be able to coordinate with security, areas to be blocked off for treatment so the 
job can completed on consecutive days? 
      Different areas will be blocked off each day. Will plan on sealing Hacc Dr. and Alumni Dr. on 
Friday, because school will be closed. We need to discuss and coordinate HACC Drive because 
PSECU will need access. 
 
4 – Are there bumper blocks, if so how many, and will you want them removed to treat 
underneath, or just around the blocks? 
      We will move some bumper blocks, but most will stay in place and gone around. 
 
5 – Will we be contracting the line striping in a separate bid or doing it in-house? 
      Would like to do the line striping in house, but we plan to get some separate bids to check 
cost. If the vendor would like to include a separate price for striping that would be helpful. 
 
Additional questions of clarification may be directed to: 
Michael McEnany 
mfmcenan@hacc.edu 
717-736-4120 
717-901-4625 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 


